

Memorandum of Understanding
Between
The Upland Unified School District
And
The Upland Teachers Association

CO-TEACHING CLASS IEP MAXIMUM

The District and Association agree as follows:

At the end of the third week of school, no more than 12 students with IEPs shall be enrolled in any seventh through twelfth grade co-teaching class.

This shall also apply to sixth grade co-teaching classes at Foothill Knolls STEM Academy of Innovation.

Students with speech-only IEPs shall not be counted toward the limit of special education students enrolled in the co-teaching class.

The limits in this MOU may be modified for particular classes by mutual agreement between the District and the Teachers Association President.

This MOU shall expire on June 30, 2027

District Representative

Association Representative

Date

Date

Ji Wang
Assistant Superintendent, Human Resources

Debbie Glenn
President, Upland Teachers Association